



# RIPE Address Policy Working Group

October 28, 2020

RIPE 81, In Cyberspace

WG Chairs: Gert Döring & Erik Bais

please remember: this session is webcast

## APWG Agenda 11:00-11:45

- A. administrative matters
  - approving the minutes from RIPE 80 (Virtual May)
  - update on the WG chair trainee program
- B. Current Policy Topics - Petrit Hasani - NCC PO
- C. Feedback From NCC Registry Service - Nikolas Pediaditis
- D. Seizure of the “Right to Registration of IPv4 Addresses” - Ciaran Byrne
- Z. AOB

## Preface - on Virtual Meetings

- this is webcast per Meetecho
- life transcript is on <https://ripe81.ripe.net/live/main/>
- Feedback and questions?
  - use the “Q&A” Button in Meetecho
  - use the general Chat in Meetecho
  - “request to speak” in Meetecho (we’ll enable your mike)
- the session is recorded and will be published
- we only do a short “presentations from PO and RS” meeting
- no open policy proposals, and the webcast format is not very suitable for a discussion ⇒ no discussions today
- as usual: all important discussions happen on the mailing list

## Agenda Bashing

- do you want to see anything changed?
- is something missing?

## A1. minutes from RIPE 80 (Virtual May)

- have been circulated on the mailing list (June 09)
- no comments received so far
- feedback? Any inaccuracies that need correcting?
  - (please comment on the APWG mailing list)
- will be declared final in four weeks (time for corrections)

## A2. WG Chair Selection Procedure

- process defined by consensus on the AP WG mailing list
- one chair stepping down every year (taking turns)
- Gert Döring to step down before the May meeting
- we asked for “trainee volunteers” at the last meeting, so interested parties can have a look at the job to see if they want to candidate
- ...so, welcome James Kennedy and Leo Vegoda
- this is not a chair selection yet - other volunteers are welcome
- on the list, 4 weeks before the next meeting

## B. current policy topics

- B. Current Policy Topics - Petrit Hasani - NCC PO
  - A brief summary of proposals in the RIPE NCC service region
  - Policy discussions in the other RIR service regions
  - Policy Development Office (PDO) update

## C. Feedback from NCC Registry Services

- presentation by Nikolas Pediaditis, NCC RS
  - IPv4/IPv6 status hierarchies in the RIPE DB
  - some numbers on IPv4 and IPv6 allocations, one year after the (final!) runout
  - some words on unused ASNs



## D. Seizure of the “Right to Registration of IPv4 Addresses”

- presentation by Ciaran Byrne
- Legal Counsel of the RIPE NCC



**Z. AOB**

- anything else?

**Thanks!**

- thanks for your input
- thanks for your help in forming policies in the RIPE region
- ...enjoy your lunch!
- ...and we hope to see you all @RIPE82